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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

PERMITS IN NATIONAL REGISTER HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

APRIL 27, 2015 

NRD-2014-0063 

1013 Gaston Avenue 

Old West Austin 

PROPOSAL 

Construct a 2-story addition to the house and modify the front elevation. 

 

ARCHITECTURE 

The 1937 building is a two story painted brick building hipped roof residential building 

with neo-classical details with quoins and dental freize on the main house. The building has 

a hipped roof and the original main entrance faces toward the yard rather than the street.  

 

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 

The applicant proposes the construction of a 2-story addition to the sides of the house, and 

modification of the front elevations to provide for a front-facing entry and a more 

symmetrical set of windows on the front façade; the large window in the front façade will 

also be widened slightly.  In the addition, the applicant will match all existing materials on 

the house. 

HISTORY OF THE PROPERTY 

The house was built in 1937 for Thomas C. and Mildred Green, who lived here until around 

1948.  Thomas C. Green was the superintendent of the City’s Water Filtration Plant; the 

now-demolished plant at 2nd and San Antonio Streets was named for him.  Terrance Watt, a 

prominent Austin physician and surgeon, and his wife, purchased the house from the 

Greens and lived here from around 1948 to around 1957.  Watt was a member of a very 

prominent medical family – his father had been a doctor, and he was in practice with his 

older brother for many years.  From 1957 until his death in 1994, the house was the home 

of Walter K. and Alice C. Long.  Walter K. Long was also a prominent research physician, 

who was a renowned lecturer at the University of Texas.  He was the son of Walter C. Long, 

one of the city’s greatest civic leaders. 

STANDARDS FOR REVIEW 

The house is contributing to the Old West Austin National Register Historic District, which 

has no specific guidelines for additions.  General design principles for historic districts 

provide that the front of a contributing house should not be altered, that additions should 

be compatible with the house, and with the district in terms of size, scale, massing, and 

materials, and that additions should be built to the rear of a house. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve as proposed with the recommendation that the applicant retain the quoins and 

dental molding on the historic building. While the applicant is changing the front of the 

house and foreclosing the possibility of historic landmark designation for this house, the 

proposed additions and modifications are compatible with the historic character of the 

district in terms of materials and style. A City of Austin Documentation package should be 

completed before the permit is released. 

 

 



 C.1 - 2 

 

 

 

 

 



 C.1 - 3 

1013 Gaston Avenue 
ca. 1937 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1013 Gaston Avenue 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
August, 2014 
 
1992  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 
  Retired 
 
1985-86 Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 
  Lecturer, University of Texas 
 
1981  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 
  Lecturer, University of Texas 
 
1977  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 
  Lecturer, University of Texas 
 
1973  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 
  Lecturer, University of Texas 
 
1968  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 

Lecturer, University of Texas 
 
1962  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 

Physician, Medical Research (not listed in the directory) 
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1959  Walter K. and Alice C. Long, owners 
  Physician, 509 W. 26th Street. 
 
1955  Terrance N. and Mary Watt, owners 

Physician, 304 Capital National Bank Building, 114 W. 7th Street. 
NOTE:  Walter K. and Alice Long are listed at 1804 Pearl Street; he was a 
physician, with offices at 503 W. 15th Street. 

 
1952  Terrance N. and Marian Watt, owners 
  Physician, 1503 Guadalupe Street. 
 
1949  Terrance N. and Marian Watt, owners 
  Physician, 1503 Guadalupe Street. 
 
1947  Thomas C. Green, owner 

Superintendent, City Water Filtration Plant 
NOTE:  Terrance N. and Marian Watt are listed at 1106 Colorado Street; he was 
a physician (with Will E. Watt), Watt & Watt, physicians and surgeons, 508 
Capital National Bank Building, 114 W. 7th Street. 

 
1944-45 Thomas C. and Mildred Green, owners 
  U.S. Army 
 
1941  Thomas C. and Mildred Green, owners 
  Superintendent, City Water Filtration Plant 
 
1939  Thomas C. and Mildred Green, owners 
  Superintendent, City Water Filtration Plant 
 
1937  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Thomas C. and Mildred Green are listed at 2101 Enfield Road; he was 
the superintendent of the City Water Filtration Plant. 

 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
Thomas C. and Mildred Green (ca. 1938 – ca. 1948) 
Thomas and Mildred Green are listed in the 1940 U.S. Census as the owners of this house, 
which was worth $35,000.  Thomas Green was 38, had been born in Kentucky, and was the 
superintendent of the City Water Department.  Mildred Green was 42, had been born in Texas, 
and had no occupation listed.  They had a son, Randle Eldridge Green, 15, who had been born 
in Texas and had no occupation listed. 
 
The 1930 U.S. Census shows Tom C. Green living with his brother, George M. Green in a 
rented house at 811 W. 22nd Street in Austin.  Tom C. Green was 28 and a chemist for the City 
of Austin.  His brother was 21, also born in Kentucky, and was a salesman for a printing 
company.  They had a lodger, McDonald Leech, 21, an Iowa-born jewelry merchant. 
 
Mildred Green died in 1945. 



 C.1 - 5 

 



 C.1 - 6 

 

 
Obituary of Thomas C. Green 

Austin American-Statesman, June 27, 1992 
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Terrance and Marian Watt (ca. 1948 – ca. 1957) 
Terrance and Marian Avery Watt appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as living in the home of her 
father, Charles N. Watt, at 1106 Colorado Street.  Terrance Watt was 34, had been born in 
Texas, and was a medical doctor and surgeon.  Marian Avery Watt was 32, had been born in 
Texas, and had no occupation listed.  Her father, Charles N. Avery, was 66, had been born in 
Alabama, and was the vice-president of Texas Quarries.  Her brother, Charles N. Avery, Jr., 
was an attorney.  The 1930 U.S. Census shows Terrance N. Watt as the 23-year old son of 
Olivia Watt, a 64-year old widow, who lived at 309 E. 8th Street, in a house she owned, and 
which was worth $11,000.  Terrance Watt had no occupation listed.  The 1920 U.S. Census 
reveals that Terrance Watt was the son of North Carolina-born physician W. Leslie Watt.  
Terrance’s older brother, W.E. Watt was also a physician. 
 

 

 
Obituary of Terrance N. Watt 

Austin American-Statesman, February 4, 1986 
 
 
Walter K. and Alice C. Long (ca. 1957 – 1994) 
Walter K. Long appears in the 1940 U.S. Census as the son of Walter E. and Janet K. Long, 
who lived at 1 Green Lanes, in a house they owned, which was worth $10,000.  Walter K. Long 
was 21, had been born in Texas, and had no occupation listed.  His father, Walter E. Long, was 
the president of the city chamber of commerce. 
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From 1945 to 1948, Dr. Long conducted medical 

 research at Boston City Hospital and worked as an 
 assistant in medicine at Harvard Medical 
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Obituary of Walter K. Long 

Austin American-Statesman, January 5, 1994 
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Building permit to Tom Green for the construction of the house (1937) 

 

 
Sewer connection application by Tom Green (1937) 

 

 

 


